
1 1Public Works and Government Services 
Canada

Travaux publics et Services 
gouvernementaux Canada

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Public Works and Government Services Canada
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6
Bid Fax: (780) 497-3510

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2015-01-23

Fuseau horaire
Mountain Standard Time
MST

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(780) 497-3510

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada
Northern Contaminated Site Program
ATB Place North Tower
10025 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton
Alberta
T5J 1S6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Great Slave Lake Remediation
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EW699-150150/B

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

AANDC-EW699-150150
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$NCS-107-10323

File No. - N° de dossier

NCS-4-37027 (107)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Anthony (NCS), Mary
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(   ) 780- 237 (7582)

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

ncs107
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2015-01-15
Date 
004
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Page 1 of - de 17Canada



This amendment #004 has been raised to:
Post the attendees list from the January 9, 2015 Bidders’ Conference call;
Post all outstanding questions and answers from potential bidders and questions,  
answers and statements from the January 9, 2015 Bidders’ Conference call;
Amend the RFP.

Note:  Questions, answers and statements related to the specifications and changes to the
specifications, (if applicable), are in English only.

Attendees to the January 9, 2015 Bidders’ Conference call:
Carter Industries Ltd., Shawn Carter
Delta Engineering Ltd., Bob Johnson
Everclear Environmental Solutions Inc., Jared Buchko
Noetic International Inc., Johanna M. Holemand & Brian Economy
RTL Robinson Enterprises Ltd., Barry Henkel
Rowe’s Construction, Jack Rowe, Ron Schaub & Trudie Walsh
Uplogiaq Inc, Noel Perera & Mark Schrader

Non-technical/Specifications Related Questions and Answers:

Question 1:
What is the budget for this requirement?
Answer 1:
The budget has not been disclosed.

Question 2:
What was the budget for solicitation EW699-150150/A Great Slave Lake Remedition?
Answer 2:
The budget was not disclosed.

Question 3:
Is the only bonding requirement the bid security in the form of a bid bond? Are we required to
supply any further bonding after bid closing such as performance bond or labour and material
bond? In the previous solicitation under GC9 Contract Securtiy R2890D (2012-07-16) there was
additional bonding required. The only bid security identified in this most recent solicitation is
described in GI08 which only includes the bid bond.
Answer 3:
Both bid security and contract security are required.
As per the solicitation document please refer to:
R2710T GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (GI) (20014-09-25), G108 Bid Security
Requirements; and,
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (CD), d. General Condtions and clauses, GC9 Contract Security,
R2890D (2014-06-25).
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Question 4:
During the bidder's conference today you mentioned that only Waldron is located within the
Tlicho Land claim and the other sites exist in other regions.Under SI07 Comprehensive Land
Claims Agreements (CLCA) in the RFP it is confirmed that only a portion of the requirement is
subject to the Tlicho Comprehensive Land Claims Agreement. Therefore, if we are able to track
our labor and contracting content associated with Waldron separate from the rest of the project,
are we able to commit to AOC percentages for each that are a blend of Tlicho content and other
aboriginal content from other impact regions?
Answer 4:
No, Tlicho content only is acceptaqble.  Please see the revised Aboriginal Opportunities
Considerations (AOC) in SI11 TECHNICAL EVALUATION.

Question 5:
During the previous tendering period for this contract it was identified during the bidder's
conference that the bidding entity regardless if a prime/sub or JV arrangement could include
project references from a subcontractor on their team. Is this still acceptable for this solicitation?
Answer 5:
Yes.

Technical/Specifications Related Questions, Answers and statements:

Question 6:
Does the trench in front of the adit at Blanchet need to be backfilled or are we only required to
seal the opening? If the trench is also to be backfilled, what material is to be used for this backfill?
Answer 6:
Clause 3.14.1 in Section 03 05 11 identifies three options for dealing with the Adit. The first is to
completely backfill with waste rock in accordance with Section 31 22 15. The following two
options don’t require the trench to be completely backfilled: the first is a seal constructed of
concrete, and the second is a foam plug seal. The only possible need for waste rock is related to
integrity of the chosen seal. 
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Question 7:
For the reshaping and protection of waste rock and tailings near the high water mark at Outpost,
is the intent to use locally sourced materials only or will importing of aggregate from off site be
necessary? 
Answer  7:
Yes, the intent is to use locally sourced materials, no materials would be brought in off site. 

Question 8:
At Outpost, our interpretation is that most of the existing tailings will remain in place as is with
some reshaping as per the design drawings and a cap is not required over the entire tailings
material. Is this correct?
Answer  8:
The tailings will not be caped but placed within the existing stockpile. Portions of the stockpile
will be excavated and it is at these locations where the tailings would be deposited.  

Question 9:
Item 2.1.3 C of the Management and Organization Proposal submission requirements specify the
experience of the Onsite and Offsite Health & Safety Coordinator.  Paragraph 1.17.6.4 of the
specification 01 35 32 makes reference to the required provision of a minimum of one qualified
first aid attendant on site at all times when work activities are in progress.  Paragraph 1.17.6.5 of
the specification 01 35 32 makes reference to the need for a full time Emergency Medical
Technician (EMT) and it is presumed that this EMT shall be on site at all times given that
paragraph 1.17.4 of this specification states that if the EMT departs with a patient, the EMT is to
be replaced as soon as possible. Can proponents assume that the Onsite Health & Safety
Coordinator is to fulfill the functional requirements of the first aid attendant and the EMT?
Answer 9:
One person can fulfill the function of both First Aid Attendant and EMT if qualified for both. In
the event that the EMT leaves the site with an injured worker there must still be someone on site
with at least an Advanced Level II (see note) remaining in order for work to continue and in order
to comply with WSCC Regulations. WSCC Regulations  require an Advanced level II first aider
onsite at all times that work is being performed.
Note: Currently the WSCC Regulations require an Advanced Level II First Aid certification,
however St. John`s no longer provides training for this course and WSCC has obviously not
updated the Regulations to reflect.  The acceptable equivalency indicated by Lex Lovatt at WSCC
is an OFA III (Occupational First Aid Level III) or EMFR (Emergency Medical First Responder)
certification.

Question 10:
Are there any unfired explosives at the mines?
Answer 10: 
Discussions with WSCC suggest potential for TNT residuals in explosives shack at Blanchet
Island.  The explosives shack is partially collapsed and covered with leaves, etc. so only a visual
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inspection was completed this past summer by Consultants. Under-water unfired explosives were
not identified. Given the age of the site, TNT residuals may be present.

Question 11:
Do we need to blast down the East Island Trench at Outpost?
Answer 11:
No, WSCC compared East trench to similar trough (naturally formed) in West Island; similar
footprint, so no need to address East trench.

Question 12:
Regarding borrow sources – was geotechnical assessment done ? (looks like we’ll have to screen
to get cover material); can we dig within the secondary borrow area (adit area) ?
Answer 12:
Assessment was done by AANDC and samples were analyzed.  Primary and secondary areas
identified in Quarry Permit, the secondary area is a contingency area.The results of the
investigation are provided in the supporting documents under document 029 - GSL Borrow
Memo. 

Question 13:
Regarding Wildlife Monitors – RAP indicates that there are no animals at Outpost. Is there a
requirement to use wildlife monitors here and fencing for the camp? Will the number of days be
changed in the unit cost table?
Answer 13:
ENR has confirmed that collared bears have swam considerable distances and it is possible that a
determined bear could reach Outpost island by traveling from Wilson Island to Butte Island and onto
Outpost.  Since there is already that potential at Wilson it would be prudent to apply the requirement at
Outpost as well. The Total wildlife monitor days has been reduced to 150 to account the removal of
Copper Pass. Please see revised Unit Price Table and Cost Breakdown Table.

Question 14:
What is the project schedule?
Answer  14:
We  have an anticipated award between February – March 2015. The onsite remedial works are to
be completed during the 2015/16 fiscal year. 

Question 15:
Will there be a PWGSC engineer onsite?
Answer 15:
There will be a fulltime Departmental Representative (DR) onsite and site visits from Crown
personnel throughout the life of the project. The details are outlined in the specifications.

Question 16:
Who is the Consultant for the Departmental Representative (DR)?
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Answer 16:
The Consultant hasn’t been determined yet. 

Question 17:
Blanchet RAP indicates working under MVLWB these conditions cannot be exceeded:

· Use of vehicles that exceed a net weight of 10 tonnes;
· Use of campsite that exceeds 400 man-days;
· Fuel storage in excess of 4,000 litres

Are these conditions still in affect and if so are they able to be amended to reflect the size of
equipment and fuel requirements to complete the project? 
Answer 17:
AANDC has a Type A Land Use Permit for Outpost and Blanchet only.  Please refer to the copies
of LUP and regulatory checklist in supporting documents (ref. MVRMA with coming into force
date of May 14, 2014 and associated Land Use Regulations).  Permit thresholds are spelled out
under sections 4 and 5 of the LUR. The current LUP governs what is allowed on site. The
information found in the RAP was based on estimated needs prior to receiving the LUP.

Question 18:
What size of motorized equipment can we use for transport at Waldron and Wilson between the
landing and the opening sites?
Answer 18:
We've communicated to the MVLWB that the Wilson and Waldron work will be a manual effort
with no permit triggers.  All equipment must be below permit thresholds.

Question 19:
Reference:  finishing the statement 1.7.4 of 01 35 15 – Special Procedures for Contaminated Sites
“Do not discharge decontaminated water, or surface water runoff, or groundwater which may
have come in contact with potentially contaminated material, off the. ???
Answer 19:
The wording should be as follows:  Do not discharge decontaminated water, or surface water
runoff, or groundwater which may have come in contact with potentially contaminated material,
off the immediate work area.

Question 20:
Details on Mine Cap Design:   Is future access to the mine features required? What landscaping
requirements are for the individual cap sites?
Answer 20:
The Mining Regulations are intended to ensure future access to subsurface mineral resources.
Engineered concrete caps are acceptable controls to protech H&S until such time that future
development occurs, but backfilling of mine shafts or raises would be considered to be restricting
access and not acceptable.
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Question 21:
What is the mobilization window?
Answer  21:
That is up to the Contractor to determine.

Question 22:
What is the mobilization window for barging?
Answer 22:
The Contractor would have to talk to a barging company for that information. 

Question 23:
Is it acceptable to list the same person as the back-up Project Manager and the Hazardous Waste
Specialist?
Answer 23:
Yes, however, the Company then appears to be limited capacity unless others have been identified
as well.

Statements
· The Sediment Control Plan, Waste Management Plan and Spill Contingency Plan are on

the critical path for implementation of remedial works during the current construction
season.  The latter two have already been submitted in draft and serve as the basis for the
contractor’s plans.  It is in the best interest of the contractors to complete these plans as
early as possible for submission and board review.

· Critical that the available guidance for the submittals be followed as closely as possible.
· Water licence: Critical that a water licence not be triggered based on consumption at ALL

sites.  
· Ore: for the purpose of this proposal, the Crown wants all bids to be based on off-site

disposal.  However, after contract award, consideration will be given to other options
(e.g., processing of ore).

· Mine openings: Crown has had dialogue with Mine Safety and consideration will be given
to alternate closure approaches (e.g., foam). Prior to implementation, all approaches must
be approved by Mine Safety. 

· Borrow: the main source for all sites is Blanchet.
· Recommend preservation of any organic substrate at all sites that could be used for future

re-vegetation. 
· The posting went up Dec 16th.  One extension has been granted (to Jan 23rd), there is no

intention to allow for any further extensions.
· Attendance to the conference call will be posted.
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Amendments to the RFP:

Delete in its entirety under SI07, SUBMISSION OF BID:
B . SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS - CHECKLIST

Insert in its place under SI07, SUBMISSION OF BID:

B . SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS - CHECKLIST (revised January 15, 2015)

Proposal - one (1) original, plus four (4) bound copies;
Front page of RFP and any amendments to the solicitation - completed and signed
Proof of Marine Vessel Certification (SI17)
Bid and Acceptance Form (BA) - completed and signed (envelope 2)
Combined Price Form - completed and signed (envelope 2)
Bid Security (envelope 1)
Aboriginal Opportunities Consideration certification (Appendix 3) - completed and signed
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Delete in its entirety  under SI11 TECHNICAL EVALUATION:

10

Aboriginal Labour Recruitment Plan 
The bidder must provide a written plan of consultations, measures and
proposed procedures to be taken to deliver on the Aboriginal
Employment commitments made in the bid and identify how percentages
would be achieved by listing on-site positions that will be staffed by
Aboriginal employees (see Appendix 3).

3.1.2b

20

Aboriginal Labour Recruitment 
The bidder must include a firm guarantee to use Aboriginal employment
content from the impacted region in carrying out the work. The
percentages identified below relate specifically to on-site labour hours
regardless whether they are Prime Contractor staff and/or Sub-contractor
staff. Percentages should be supported by list of specific positions that
may or will be staffed by Aboriginal personnel (see Appendix 3).

16 – 20 points85 - 100% - 
11 – 15 points60 -  84% - 
6 – 10  points50 - 59% -
0 – 5 points  0 - 49% - 

3.1.2a

10

Training
The bidder must provide an undertaking of a commitment with respect to
delivery of on-the-job training and apprenticeship programs for Aboriginal
people from the impacted area of the contract at no additional cost under
this project. “Training and Apprenticeship”  is considered delivered when
the receiving individuals have acquired certifiable work skills. This is
typically achieved through an independent third party certification
process.

3.1.1

The area of the contract is partly within the Monfwi Gogha De Niitlee and proximate to the City of
Yellowknife, the Town of Hay River and the communities of N’Dilo, Dettah, Lutsel k'e and Fort
Resolution

Rated Evaluation Criteria3.1

Aboriginal Opportunity Considerations (AOC) 3.

Available
Points

CATEGORY
ITEM
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TOTAL OVERALL POINTS AWARDED FOR TECHNICAL, MANAGEMENT &
ORGANIZATION AND AOC

740
TOTAL OVERALL POINTS AVAILABLE FOR TECHNICAL, MANAGEMENT &

ORGANIZATION AND AOC

60Maximum  AOC Total Points Available (NO Minimum Pass/Fail)

20

Sub-contractors/Suppliers
The bidder must include a firm guarantee to use Aboriginal
Sub-Contractors for services or the procurement of supplies and
equipment from the impacted area of the contract associated with the
project. Ranges are to be based on expenditures for equipment
associated, supplies and/or services as a percentage of the total
estimated cost for the remediation contract not the number of
businesses used (see Appendix 3).

16 – 20 pointsGreater than 80% 
11 – 15 points60 - 79% - 
6 – 10  points40 - 59% -
0 – 5 points  0 - 39% - 

Note: if the Prime Contractor is an Aboriginal owned business, the total
dollar value of the Aboriginal contracting shall also include the
contractor's share of the remediation contract.

3.1.3
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Insert it its place under SI11 TECHNICAL EVALUATION:

10

Tlicho Labour Recruitment Plan 
The bidder must provide a written plan of consultations, measures and
proposed procedures to be taken to deliver on the Tlicho Employment
commitments made in the bid and identify how percentages would be
achieved by listing on-site positions that will be staffed by Tlicho
employees (see Appendix 3).

3.1.2b

20

Tlicho Labour Recruitment 
The bidder must include a firm guarantee to use Tlicho employment
content in carrying out the work. The percentages identified below relate
specifically to on-site labour hours regardless whether they are Prime
Contractor staff and/or Sub-contractor staff. Percentages should be
supported by list of specific positions that may or will be staffed by Tlicho
personnel (see Appendix 3).

16 – 20 points85 - 100% - 
11 – 15 points60 -  84% - 
6 – 10  points50 - 59% -
0 – 5 points  0 - 49% - 

3.1.2a

10

Training
The bidder must provide an undertaking of a commitment with respect to
delivery of on-the-job training and apprenticeship programs for Tlicho
people at no additional cost under this project. “Training and
Apprenticeship”  is considered delivered when the receiving individuals
have acquired certifiable work skills. This is typically achieved through an
independent third party certification process.

3.1.1

The area of the contract is partly within the Monfwi Gogha De Niitlee and proximate to the City of
Yellowknife, the Town of Hay River and the communities of N’Dilo, Dettah, Lutsel k'e and Fort
Resolution

Rated Evaluation Criteria3.1

Aboriginal Opportunity Considerations (AOC) 3.

Available
Points

CATEGORY
ITEM
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TOTAL OVERALL POINTS AWARDED FOR TECHNICAL, MANAGEMENT &
ORGANIZATION AND AOC

740
TOTAL OVERALL POINTS AVAILABLE FOR TECHNICAL, MANAGEMENT &

ORGANIZATION AND AOC

60Maximum  AOC Total Points Available (NO Minimum Pass/Fail)

20

Sub-contractors/Suppliers
The bidder must include a firm guarantee to use Tlicho Sub-Contractors
for services or the procurement of supplies and equipment associated
with the project. Ranges are to be based on expenditures for equipment
associated, supplies and/or services as a percentage of the total
estimated cost for the remediation contract not the number of
businesses used (see Appendix 3).

16 – 20 pointsGreater than 80% 
11 – 15 points60 - 79% - 
6 – 10  points40 - 59% -
0 – 5 points  0 - 39% - 

Note: if the Prime Contractor is a Tlicho owned business, the total dollar
value of the Tlicho contracting shall also include the contractor's share of
the contract.

3.1.3
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Delete in its entirety under APPENDIX 1 - COMBINED PRICE FORM:
UNIT PRICE TABLE

Insert in its place under APPENDIX 1 - COMBINED PRICE FORM:
UNIT PRICE TABLE (revised January 15, 2015)

The Unit Price Table designates Work to which a Unit Price Arrangement applies. 

(a) Work included in each item is as described in the referenced specification section.
(b) The Price per Unit shall not include any amounts for Work that is not included in that unit price

Item.

$             $             150tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Metal Contaminated Soil
for Blanchet mine

02 55 13 - 5

$             $             0.01tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Metal Contaminated Soil
for Outpost Island mine

02 55 13 - 4

$             $             20tonnesExcavation, management and transfer
of Ore and Ore Concentrate Off-site
for Blanchet mine

02 55 13 - 3

$             $             125tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Petroleum  Hydrocarbon
Contaminated Soil for Blanchet mine

02 55 13 - 2

$             $             50tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Petroleum Hydrocarbon
Contaminated Soil for Outpost Island
mine

02 55 13 - 1

$             $             30per return tripReturn Transportation - Yellowknife to
any of the mine sites

01 54 00 - 7

$             $             500per mealCasual meals for visiting Departmental
Representative's Authorized Personnel
or Contractor's Personnel

01 54 00 - 6

$             $             150per person dayDepartmental Representative and
Authorized Personnel Room and Board

01 54 00 - 5

$             $             300per person dayOperation and Maintenance of Camp
Services Blanchet Mine

01 54 00 - 4

$             $             300per person dayOperation and Maintenance of Camp
Services for Outpost Island Mine

01 54 00 - 3

$             $             150dayW ildlife Monitors01 35 32 - 2

$             $             2eachCommunity Meetings02 31 19 - 6

$             $             45eachConstruction Meetings01 31 19 - 5

$             $             10eachProgress Meetings01 31 19 - 4

$             $             1eachInterseasonal Meeting01 31 19 - 3

$10,000.00$10,000.001P.C. sumContractor's Testing Requirements
including Sampling, Transportation
and Analysis at an Accredited
Laboratory

01 29 83 - 2

$             $             30eachPackaging, handling and transportation
of Departmental Representative's
Samples to Yellowknife

01 29 83 - 1

TotalUnit PriceEstimated
Quantity

UnitDescriptionSection
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$ _________Total Cost Breakdown  - Excluding applicable tax(es) 
  

$             $             19drumsContainerization of Known Liquid
Materials

02 61 33 - 6

TotalUnit PriceEstimated
Quantity

UnitDescriptionSection

Delete in its entirety:
ANNEX C - COST BREAKDOWN TABLE

Insert it its place:
ANNEX C - COST BREAKDOWN TABLE (revised January 15, 2015)

(the table below is for information purposes only).
This form is intended to provide the Contracting Authority with a breakdown of the cost all lump sum
items including  the BOPC-1 and unit price items referred in the Specifications.  It will assist in
determining if the cost represents value for money and are considered “fair and reasonable”.  Prior to
contract award, only the assessed best value bidder/contractor will be required to complete the following
table. The total evaluated price must equal the bid submission per the bid price form (APPENDIX
1) total submitted at the time of solicitation closing. Further breakdown may be requested where
applicable.

$10,000.00$10,000.001P.C. sumContractor's Testing Requirements
including Sampling, Transportation and
Analysis at an Accredited Laboratory

01 29 83 - 2

$             $             30eachPackaging, handling and transportation of
Departmental Representative's Samples to
Yellowknife

01 29 83 - 1

$             $             1lump sumW orker Orientation Seminar01 11 00 - 1

$             all other indirect costs associated with
specific unit price, etc.

$             allowance for equipment repairs

$             WCB,

$             Insurance,

$             Administration,

$             Overhead,

$             Supervision,

$             Profit,

$             1lump sumBalance of Project costs - Includes any
variable, indirect costs including all costs
not directly attributable to the pay items
including:

01 11 00

BOPC-1

TotalUnit PriceEstimated
Quantity

UnitDescriptionSection
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$             $             1lump sumDemolition for Outpost Island mine02 41 16 - 1

$             $             1lump sumProject Record Documents01 78 00 - 1

$             $             1lump sumPost-Demobilization Inspection01 77 00 - 1

$             $             1lump sumSurvey01 71 00 - 1

$             $             1lump sumConsumable Office Supplies01 54 00 - 9

$             $             1lump sumDepartmental Representative's
Communication Links

01 54 00 - 8

$             $             30per return
trip

Return Transportation - Yellowknife to any of
the mine sites

01 54 00 - 7

$             $             500per mealCasual meals for visiting Departmental
Representative's Authorized Personnel or
Contractor's Personnel

01 54 00 - 6

$             $             150per person
day

Departmental Representative and
Authorized Personnel Room and Board

01 54 00 - 5

$             $             300per person
day

Operation and Maintenance of Camp
Services Blanchet Mine

01 54 00 - 4

$             $             300per person
day

Operation and Maintenance of Camp
Services for Outpost Island Mine

01 54 00 - 3

$             $             1lump sumCamp Supply and Start-Up for Blanchet
Mine

01 54 00 - 2

$             $             1lump sumCamp Supply and Start-Up for Outpost
Island Mine

01 54 00 - 1

$             $             1lump sumMobilization to and Demobilization from the
Waldron mine

01 53 00 - 6

$             $             1lump sumMobilization to and Demobilization from the 
W ilson mine

01 53 00 - 5

$             $             1lump sumDemobilization from the Blanchet mine01 53 00 - 4

$             $             1lump sumDemobilization from the Outpost Island
mine

01 53 00 - 3

$             $             1lump sumMobilization to the Blanchet mine01 53 00 - 2

$             $             1lump sumMobilization to the Outpost Island mine01 53 00 - 1

$             $             1lump sumEnvironmental Protection Supplies01 35 43 - 1

$             $             150dayW ildlife Monitors01 35 32 - 2

$             $             1lump sumSite Specific Health and Safety Plan01 35 32 - 1

$             $             1lump sumSite Photographs01 33 00 - 1

$             $             1lump sumContract Closeout Meeting02 31 19 - 7

$             $             2eachCommunity Meetings02 31 19 - 6

$             $             45eachConstruction Meetings01 31 19 - 5

$             $             10eachProgress Meetings01 31 19 - 4

$             $             1eachInterseasonal Meeting01 31 19 - 3

$             $             1lump sumPre-Demobilization Meeting01 31 19 - 2

$             $             1lump sumPre-Construction Meeting01 31 19 - 1

TotalUnit PriceEstimated
Quantity

UnitDescriptionSection
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$             $             1lump sumSite Restoration for Outpost Island mine31 22 15 - 6

$             $             1lump sumReshaping and Re-grading Tailings and
Waste Rock Piles at Outpost Island mine

31 22 15 - 5

$             $             1lump sumUpgrading and Maintenance of Site Access
Routes for Blanchet mine

31 22 15 - 4

$             $             1lump sumUpgrading and Maintenance of Site Access
Routes for Outpost Island mine

31 22 15 - 3

$             $             1lump sumSite Preparation and Grading for Blanchet
mine

31 22 15 - 2

$             $             1lump sumSite Preparation and Grading for Outpost
Island mine

31 22 15 - 1

$             $             1lump sumW ilson and W aldron mine shaft caps03 05 11 - 3

$             $             1lump sumBlanchet mine Backfill Adit Opening03 05 11 - 2

$             $             1lump sumSeal Outpost Island mine Opening03 05 11 - 1

$             $             1lump sumOff-site Transport Containerized Hazardous
Solid or Liquid W aste for Blanchet mine

02 61 33 - 7

$             $             1lump sumOff-site Transport Containerized Hazardous
Solid or Liquid W aste for Outpost Island
mine

02 61 33 - 6

$             $             19drumsContainerization of Known Liquid Materials02 61 33 - 5

$             $             1lump sumContainerization of Known Hazardous Solid
Materials for Blanchet mine

02 61 33 - 4

$             $             1lump sumContainerization of Known Hazardous Solid
Materials for Outpost Island mine

02 61 33 - 3

$             $             1lump sumSupply of Shipping Containers - Hazardous
W aste Materials for Blanchet mine

02 61 33 - 2

$             $             1lump sumSupply of Shipping Containers - Hazardous
W aste Materials for Outpost Island mine

02 61 33 - 1

$             $             150tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Metal Contaminated Soil for
Blanchet mine

02 55 13 - 5

$             $             0.01tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Metal Contaminated Soil for
Outpost Island mine

02 55 13 - 4

$             $             20tonnesExcavation, management and transfer of
Ore and Ore Concentrate Off-site for
Blanchet mine

02 55 13 - 3

$             $             125tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Petroleum hydrocarbon
Contaminated Soil for Blanchet mine

02 55 13 - 2

$             $             50tonnesExcavation, management, transfer and
disposal of Petroleum Hydrocarbon
Contaminated Soil for Outpost Island mine

02 55 13 - 1

$             $             1lump sumConsolidation and crushing of empty drums
(excludes drums with product) for Blanchet
mine

02 41 23 - 4

$             $             1lump sumConsolidation and crushing of empty drums
(excludes drums with product) for Outpost
Island mine

02 41 23 - 3

$             $             1lump sumDebris Removal for Blanchet mine02 41 23 - 2

$             $             1lump sumDebris Removal for Outpost Island mine02 41 23 - 1

$             $             1lump sumDemolition for Blanchet mine02 41 16 - 2

TotalUnit PriceEstimated
Quantity
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$ _________Total Cost Breakdown  - Excluding applicable tax(es) 
  

$             $             1lump sumSite Restoration for Blanchet mine31 22 15 - 9

$             $             1lump sumReshaping and Re-grading Metal Impacted
Soil at Blanchet mine

31 22 15 - 8

$             $             1lump sumReshaping and Re-grading Metal Impacted
Soil and Waste Rock Piles at Blanchet
mine

31 22 15 - 7

TotalUnit PriceEstimated
Quantity

UnitDescriptionSection

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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